
 

 

Performance and Finance Scrutiny 
Sub-Committee  AGENDA 
 
 
DATE: 
 

Tuesday 19 January 2010 
 

TIME: 
 

7.30 pm 
 

VENUE: 
 

Committee Rooms 1 & 2,  
Harrow Civic Centre 
 

 
 
 MEMBERSHIP      (Quorum 3) 
   
  Chairman: 

 
Councillor Mark Versallion  

 
  Councillors: 

 
Ashok Kulkarni 
Janet Mote 
Anthony Seymour 
Dinesh Solanki 
Yogesh Teli 
 

Ms Nana Asante 
B E Gate (VC) 
Phillip O'Dell 
Mrs Rekha Shah 
 

Christopher Noyce 
 

 
 

 
Reserve Members: 

 
1. John Cowan 
2. Manji Kara 
3. Jeremy Zeid 
4. Mrs Vina Mithani 
5. Stanley Sheinwald 
6. Julia Merison 
 

1. Mitzi Green 
2. Mrs Margaret Davine 
3. Thaya Idaikkadar 
4. Keeki Thammaiah 
 

1. Paul Scott 
 

 
 
Contact:  Miriam Wearing, Senior Democratic Services Officer 
Tel:  020 8424 1542    E-mail:  miriam.wearing@harrow.gov.uk 

 



 

Performance and Finance Scrutiny Sub-Committee - 19 January 2010 

 AGENDA - PART I   
 

1. ATTENDANCE BY RESERVE MEMBERS    
 
 To note the attendance at this meeting of any duly appointed Reserve Members. 

 
Reserve Members may attend meetings:- 
 
(i) to take the place of an ordinary Member for whom they are a reserve; 
(ii) where the ordinary Member will be absent for the whole of the meeting; and  
(iii) the meeting notes at the start of the meeting at the item ‘Reserves’ that the 

Reserve Member is or will be attending as a reserve; 
(iv) if a Reserve Member whose intention to attend has been noted arrives after 

the commencement of the meeting, then that Reserve Member can only act 
as a Member from the start of the next item of business on the agenda after 
his/her arrival. 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 To receive declarations of personal or prejudicial interests, arising from business to 

be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Committee, Sub Committee, Panel or Forum; 
(b) all other Members present in any part of the room or chamber. 
 

3. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 4) 
 
 That the minutes of the meeting held on 16 November 2009 be taken as read and 

signed as a correct record. 
 

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS    
 
 To receive questions (if any) from local residents/organisations under the provisions 

of Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rule 8. 
 

5. PETITIONS    
 
 To receive petitions (if any) submitted by members of the public/Councillors under 

the provisions of Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rule 9. 
 

6. DEPUTATIONS    
 
 To receive deputations (if any) under the provisions of Overview and Scrutiny 

Procedure Rule 10. 
 

7. REFERENCES FROM COUNCIL AND OTHER COMMITTEES/PANELS    
 
 To receive any references from Council and/or other Committees or Panels. 

 
8. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT   (To Follow) 
 
 Report of the Divisional Director, Partnership Development and Performance. 

 



 

Performance and Finance Scrutiny Sub-Committee - 19 January 2010 

9. OUTCOME OF THE COMPREHENSIVE AREA ASSESSMENT   (Pages 5 - 44) 
 
 Report of the Assistant Chief Executive. 

 
10. STAFF SURVEY - REPORT OF FINDINGS AND KEY HEADLINES    
 
 Presentation by the Human Resources Strategy Manager. 

 
11. ANY OTHER BUSINESS    
 
 Which the Chairman has decided is urgent and cannot otherwise be dealt with. 

 
 AGENDA - PART II - NIL   

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY  OSPF 51  

PERFORMANCE AND FINANCE SCRUTINY SUB-
COMMITTEE 

16 NOVEMBER 2009 

Chairman: * Councillor Mark Versallion 
   
Councillors: * Ms Nana Asante 

* John Cowan (1) 
* B E Gate 
* Thaya Idaikkadar (3) 
* Ashok Kulkarni 

* Christopher Noyce 
* Anthony Seymour 
  Mrs Rekha Shah 
* Dinesh Solanki 
* Yogesh Teli 

* Denotes Member present 
(1) and (3) Denote category of Reserve Member 

[Note:  Councillor Mrs Eileen Kinnear also attended this meeting in connection with 
Minute 138 below]. 

PART I - RECOMMENDATIONS - NIL PART I - RECOMMENDATIONS - NIL 

PART II - MINUTES 

136. Attendance by Reserve Members:   

RESOLVED:  To note the attendance at this meeting of the following duly appointed 
Reserve Members:- 

Ordinary Member Reserve Member

Councillor Janet Mote Councillor John Cowan 
Councillor Phillip O’Dell Councillor Thaya Idaikkadar 

137. Declarations of Interest:

RESOLVED:  To note that the following interest was declared: 

Agenda item 11 – Scrutiny Review of the Voluntary Sector – Six Month Update
Councillor Ms Asante declared a personal interest in that she was a member of the 
Voluntary and Community Sector.  She would remain in the room to take part in the 
discussion and decision relating to this item. 

138. Minutes:

RESOLVED:  That the minutes of the meeting held on 20 July 2009 be taken as read 
and signed as a correct record, subject to it being noted that Councillor Eileen Kinnear 
attended the meeting and spoke on item 12 (Progress Update – Lean Housing 
Responsive Repairs Project). 

139. Public Questions, Petitions and Deputations:

RESOLVED:  To note that no public questions, petitions or deputations were put at the 
meeting under the provisions of Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules 8, 9 and 10 
(Part 4F of the Constitution) respectively. 

140. References from Council and Other Committees/Panels:

RESOLVED:  To note that there were no references. 

141. Integrated Planning 2010/11 to 2012/13:
The Sub-Committee considered a report of the Corporate Director, Finance, which 
provided an update on integrated planning for 2010-11 to 2012-13.  An integrated 
planning framework had been adopted to ensure that the Corporate Plan and Medium 
Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) were developed in tandem.  

The Divisional Director, Finance and Procurement outlined the funding gaps and 
challenges facing the Council. Members’ attention was drawn to the provision for pay 
awards and inflation, assumptions on income streams which were affected by the 
economic climate, and the affect on services should the financial situation worsen. 

Concern was expressed at the feasibility of achieving the £9m reduction in budget 
provision given that the savings from the Business Transformation Programme and 

Agenda Item 3
Pages 1 to 4

1



OSPF 52  OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY

other efficiency programmes would not be realised in 2010/11.  In response to 
questions, the Sub-Committee was advised that:  

• the Corporate Director Finance was in discussion with other Borough 
Treasurers as to a prudent estimate for pay;  

• council tax collection rates of 98% were anticipated for 2010/11 and the 
situation would be reviewed; 

• the opportunity would be taken to make decisions regarding the reserves for 
future years; 

• the assumptions made were considered to be valid and would be updated in 
the budget report to Cabinet on 17 December 2009; 

• prudent assumptions on the pension fund had been made as the next actuarial 
review would not take place until the end of 2009/10 but the implications do not 
impact until 2011/12 budget; 

• the integrated budget and service planning process would consider the 
alignment of draft corporate priorities in conjunction with levels of delivery in 
the context of statutory functions.  The level of service delivery needed to be 
balanced against the need to protect vulnerable users. 

RESOLVED:  That the report be noted.  

142. Revenue and Capital Monitoring 2009/10:
Members received a report setting out the Council’s revenue and capital forecast 
position for 2009/10.  The report summarised the monitoring position as at the end of 
August 2009. 

The Divisional Director, Finance and Procurement introduced the report and, in 
response to questions from Members, identified the budget pressures in the various 
Directorates and their impact. 

Members expressed concern that the use of SAP (System Application Processing) was 
not mandatory and that it was not used by all managers.  It was noted that, although 
support and training was available, there were areas where the systems used did not 
enable easy transfer of information to SAP.  It was noted that the accuracy of the 
Council budget forecasting was dependent on managers completing timely and 
accurate budget returns.  It was also noted that in some directorates further cultural 
change was needed in order to achieve full compliance.  The officer advised that there 
was a performance target that managers should understand and monitor their budgets 
with the use of SAP.  Whilst all managers used the system some used it less frequently 
than others.  

RESOLVED:  That (1) the report be noted; 

(2)  a letter from the Chairman be sent to the Corporate Director, Finance 
recommending that all managers should be required to fully use SAP by 31 March 
2010.  

143. Use of Resources Improvement Plan:
The Divisional Director, Partnership, Development and Performance introduced a 
report which summarised the process for the conclusion of the Use of Resources 
assessment in 2009 and reviewed progress with the Improvement Plan.  

Members’ attention was drawn to the scores for the main themes of the 
Comprehensive Area Assessment (CAA) being published by the Audit Commission on 
its ‘One Place’ website on 10 December 2009.  In response to questions, Members 
were advised that: 

• it was believed that a comparison of costs of the CPA (Comprehensive 
Performance Assessment) with CAA would be published in the New Year; 

• the current expectation was that as part of the final judgement there would not 
be any red flags for Harrow; 

• officers were working closely with the CAA lead officer on the assessment as 
well as with other inspectorates such as the Care Quality Commission and 
Ofsted; 

2



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY  OSPF 53  

• the Audit lead officer had stated that the final judgement on Harrow as a place 
and as a Council would be a joint inspectorate one; 

• should a partner organisation receive a challenging judgement then the spirit of 
CAA was that other partners would aim to support in dealing with the matter. 

The Sub-Committee referred to the perception by the Government Treasury that 
Harrow was an affluent borough and asked whether CAA presented an opportunity to 
influence this perception.  The officer stated that he was not aware that the CAA 
process at this stage would influence the Treasury’s view on funding for specific local 
authorities. 

The Chairman reported that he had met with Councillor Stanley Sheinwald as the 
Corporate Effectiveness and Finance Leads to consider the assessment.  It was 
agreed that the Chairman and Vice-Chairman meet to look at the published results 
prior to the January meeting of the Sub-Committee. 

RESOLVED:  That (1) the report be noted; 

(2)  a report be submitted to the meeting of the Sub-Committee on 19 January 2009 on 
the results of the CAA assessment including Harrow’s position in comparative terms. 

144. Scrutiny Review of the Voluntary Sector - Six Month Update:
Members received a report which set out an update on progress against the 
recommendations of the Overview and Scrutiny report ‘Delivering a Strengthened 
Voluntary Sector’.  It was noted that the final report made 22 recommendations, of 
which 21 were accepted by Cabinet in March 2009.  The recommendation relating to 
the Harrow Heroes was not agreed as it was not considered ready to be outsourced to 
the voluntary sector. 

The Sub-Committee welcomed the progress that had taken place.  Following 
discussion the officer undertook to: 

• seek comment from the Harrow Strategic Partnership (HSP) on the progress of 
the one recommendation with a current status of red and a date for the 
introduction of proposals (item 20 to Appendix 1); 

• clarify whether a date had been arranged for the refresh of the Compact 
document (item 9); 

• ascertain what arrangements were being made for the roll-out of training on the 
Compact (item 10); 

• to obtain a definition of ‘infrastructure organisations’ (item 13); 

• ascertain arrangements for officer training on the process for the 2009-10 
grants round and the Compact (item 14). 

RESOLVED:  That (1) the report be noted; 

(2)  a written response be provided to Members prior to the next meeting as outlined 
above; 

(3)  a report updating progress be submitted on a six monthly basis. 

(Note:  The meeting having commenced at 7.30 pm, closed at 9.46 pm) 

(Signed) COUNCILLOR MARK VERSALLION 
Chairman 

3



4

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

REPORT FOR: 
 

PERFORMANCE AND 
FINANCE SCRUTINY 
SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

Date: 
 

19 January 2010 

Subject: 
 

Outcome of the Comprehensive Area 
Assessment 

Responsible Officer: 
 

Tom Whiting (Assistant Chief 
Executive) 
 

Scrutiny Lead 
Member area: 
 

Corporate Effectiveness - Councillors 
Stanley Sheinwald and Mark 
Versallion 

Exempt: 
 

No 
 

 
Enclosures: 
 

 
Appendix 1 – CAA scores across 
London 
Appendix 2 – Area and Organisational 
Assessments, December 2009 

 
 

Section 1 – Summary and Recommendations 
 
 
This report sets out Harrow’s results for the first Comprehensive Area 
Assessment, which was published on 9 December 2009 by the Audit 
Commission. 
 
Recommendations:  
The Sub-Committee is requested to  
i) note the outcome of Harrow’s first Comprehensive Area Assessment 
ii) endorse the actions in hand to learn from the Council’s own experience in 
round one of the CAA and from other authorities’ best practice. 
 

Agenda Item 9
Pages 5 to 44

5



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\7\8\AI00063876\CAAreport_v10.doc 

 
Section 2 – Report 
 
Introduction 
 
The Sub-Committee on 16 November 2009 received a report on the Use of 
Resources Improvement Plan and requested information on the first results 
for the new Comprehensive Area Assessment (CAA), which has replaced the 
previous Comprehensive Performance Assessment (CPA). The latest 
assessment shows a much improved picture. 
 
The results of the last CPA were published in March 2009. At that point, the 
Council improved its Direction of Travel rating from “Improving Adequately” to 
“Improving Well” and saw improvements in Children’s Services, Housing, 
Culture and Use of Resources. The Benefits Service continued to be graded 4 
out of 4. However the Council remained 2 stars overall.  
 
This level of performance improvement was also recognised in the PWC 
benchmarking of Councils which rated Harrow as the 2nd most improved in 
London and the 6th best performing Council in London.  The Council was also 
a finalist in the MJ Best Achieving Council Award in 2009. 
 
The CAA was introduced in April 2009.  Compared to CPA, the CAA is more 
focussed on outcomes than processes, and represents a change in the 
approach by reviewing how well local public services are delivering for local 
people and how likely they are to improve in the future.  CAA has two main 
elements, which inform each other:   
 
• The Area Assessment is an unscored narrative that looks at how well local 

public services are working together to deliver the area’s priorities in 
relation to three questions: 

o How well do priorities for Harrow express community needs and 
aspirations? 

o How well are we performing? 
o What are the prospects for future improvement? 
 

• The Organisational Assessment is scored from 1-4 (the higher the better) 
and is Council focussed, comprising these elements: 

o Use of Resources – a judgement against defined Key Lines of 
Enquiry by the external auditors 

o Managing Performance – a joint assessment by all inspectorates 
involved with the Council 

 
Background 
 
Organisational Assessment 
 
Under the new CAA regime Harrow has moved up to an overall score of 3 
(out of 4) for the Organisational Assessment, which is the highest score the 
Council has ever achieved under CAA or CPA, since the latter started in 
2002. This means that overall the Audit Commission has described Harrow as 

6



an organisation that is performing well. This is a clear demonstration that the 
Council has continued its rate of performance improvement in the last year.   
 
Much improved leadership and staff performance are identified as contributing 
to the improvement. This score also acknowledges the good value for money 
provided by our services and our clear priorities which reflect the things 
residents want to see improved.  Contributory factors are described in more 
detail below. 
 
The Council achieved 2 (out of 4) for Use of Resources.  This consisted of a 
score of 3 for managing finances and 2 for governing the business and 
managing resources (which includes natural resources).   
 
The Audit Commission notes that “the Council has managed a difficult 
financial position, strengthened its financial reserves, made substantive 
savings and invested extra money in priority areas.”  “Front-line services such 
as refuse collection, recycling and street cleaning have improved” and “people 
worry less about crime and anti social behaviour while children and young 
people continue to achieve well in local schools”.   
 
The work that the Council has undertaken in improving its understanding of 
residents’ needs was highlighted and the Audit Commission found the Council 
had improved communication with its residents.   
 
The Council scored three (out of 4) for Managing Performance.  This is a 
reflection of the attention and effort that the Council puts in to delivering 
against the three corporate priorities and the focus on specific services.  The 
Council has also shown significant improvement in the way it has provided 
services over the last year and improved two thirds (63 per cent) of its 
performance measures.    
 
Adult social care has achieved an improved rating of 'performing well' from 
Care Quality Commission (CQC).  This is a score of 3 out of 4 for Adult 
Services, which contributes to the Organisational score of 3 out of 4.  This is 
the first star rating improvement in Adult Social Care in eight years and 
represents a major achievement for the service.  CQC recognised a "step 
change in performance," "strong leadership" and a "clear strategic direction".  
CQC also noted strong improvement in personalisation and carers’ services 
and that service users "noticed a difference", particularly those with learning 
disabilities. 
 
Children's Services retains a score of 3 out of 4 in Ofsted's annual 
assessment. Ofsted did not carry out any on-site work as part of their Annual 
Performance Assessment but confirmed this rating based on a review of 
indicators and inspection results. This means that Children's Services 
continues to be rated as excellent for Making a Positive Contribution and 
Achieving Economic Wellbeing for children and young people, and good for all 
other outcomes, including safeguarding children.   
 
The Audit Commission noted improved leadership and the very strong 
contribution of staff in delivering the highest level of performance the Council 
has seen.  
 

7



“The leadership of the Council has improved markedly in the last three years 
and it has set the foundations for becoming a high performing authority.  And 
Harrow is a low spending Council which is currently implementing a three year 
plan to help it deliver better services in a less expensive and more efficient 
way”. 
 
“Staff performance has also improved.  Sickness levels have fallen and staff 
surveys show increases in the number of people who would recommend the 
Council as an employer and the number who feel that they are provided with 
good direction and leadership.  Harrow residents will have seen improved 
customer access and service and a marked increase in the amount of positive 
media coverage”. 
 
Area Assessment 
 
The Area Assessment component of the CAA highlights the work that the 
local public services are doing to work towards the common vision for Harrow 
as described in the Sustainable Community Strategy.  The report recognised 
that partnerships were working well across Harrow and delivering good 
outcomes for residents.  
 
The Audit Commission can apply green or red flags to particular elements in 
the Area Assessment: red to highlight where something more or different 
needs to happen to ensure that the most important challenges are addressed, 
or green, where public bodies are achieving exceptional outcomes in priority 
areas, or something innovative, that others can learn from. No flags of either 
sort were applied to Harrow. 
 
The Commission describes how the Council, health services, the police, the 
voluntary sector and others are working towards a common vision for Harrow 
set out in the Sustainable Community Strategy and the Local Area 
Agreement.  The Area Assessment highlights the work taking place by 
Harrow’s partners to meet future financial challenges and improve services 
through sharing staff, buildings and joining up services.   
 
In particular the Audit Commission has recognised: 
  
• The high quality services for children and young people in Harrow 
• The low numbers of young people who are not in education, employment 

or training  
• The good support provided for young people with learning disabilities 

and/or disabilities and in need of protection  
• The good progress that is being made on transforming services for adults 

who need additional care.    
• The above average life expectancy in Harrow and the low levels of 

drinking, teenage pregnancy and levels of drug misuse in comparison to 
the rest of England 

• The cross agency work that local organisations are doing to tackle the 
economic issues through supporting employment locally.   

• The broad range of agencies who work together to further develop a 
‘sense of community’  

• The low crime levels in Harrow as a result of effective partnership working 
resulting in fewer people now having a fear of crime. 

8



• The work that is taking place to improve the Harrow environment including 
having one of the best recycling performances in London. 

 
The picture across London  
 
In their Organisational Assessments,  
   6 scored a 4 
 24 scored a 3 (including Harrow) 
   2 scored a 2 
   1 scored a 1 
 
Only Harrow and Hillingdon improved their scores compared with the last 
CPA. All others remained the same (17) or dropped a score (14).  
 
It is difficult to compare Area Assessments as they are not scored. In terms of 
flags: 
 22 green flags were applied to 18 London authorities 
   5 red flags were issued to 4 London authorities 
 
Nationally, 74 green and 62 red flags were issued. 
 
Lists of the scores and flags in London are in Appendix 1. Further details of 
flags and scores nationally are published on the CLG’s OnePlace website at 
http://oneplace.direct.gov.uk. It is the intention to source best practice learning 
from authorities identified in this way, who have either green flags or scores of 
4 in any of the Use of Resources elements. 
 
Next Steps 
 
A comprehensive Use of Resources Improvement Plan has been drafted and 
is currently being revised in the light of workshops facilitated by Deloitte 
Touche. This, together with an updated self-assessment to be produced in the 
new year, is directed towards achieving an overall 3 for Use of Resources 
next time.  Auditors expect to start work on the next assessment in late 
February. 
 
Identified challenges in the Area Assessment have been forwarded to the 
appropriate individual organisations and partnership groups to develop action 
plans on how these issues will be addressed.  Actions against these areas will 
be monitored through the Harrow Strategic Partnership and Harrow Chief 
Executives Group. 
 
A report will be made to Overview and Scrutiny Committee in February, 
assessing issues identified for action against the Council’s current plans. 
 
Like all councils, Harrow will need to deliver ambitious savings over the next 
three years.  The Audit Commission has acknowledged the programme that 
the Council has put in place. “The Council has started to address these 
challenges and has launched an ambitious “Better Deal for Residents” 
programme to look at new ways of delivering services and new ways of 
working with local partners and residents.” This will be through sharing staff, 
buildings and increasing efficiency over the total public spend. The 
programme aims to help the Council balance its medium term budgets, deliver 

9



the Sustainable Community Strategy, work well with residents and maintain its 
current rate of performance improvement.  
 
The full versions of the Area and Organisational Assessments are at 
Appendix 2. 
 
Financial Implications 
 
There are no direct financial implications. The Use of Resources Assessment 
scores the Council’s financial management processes and internal 
governance.  This is reflected in the Council’s Use of Resources Managing 
Finances sub-section where a score of 3 out of 4 was achieved. 
 
Performance Issues 
 
This assessment recognises the advance in performance and performance 
management made throughout 2008/09. 
 
Environmental Impact 
 
There are no direct environmental impacts.  Harrow’s performance on 
environmental impact is assessed through the Use of Resources judgement 
and the Area Assessment. 
 
Risk Management Implications 
 
There are no risk management implications. 
 
Corporate Priorities 
 
This report covers performance across the Council and the Harrow Strategic 
Partnership and therefore touches on all three Corporate Priorities. 
 

Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance 
 
Not required for this report. 
 

Section 4 - Contact Details and Background 
Papers 
 
Contact:   Martin Randall, Senior Performance Officer, 020 8424 1815 
  Trina Taylor, Senior Policy Officer, 020 8420 9324 
 
Background Papers:  Organisational Assessment and Area Assessment 
Narratives, appended, and other data from http://oneplace.direct.gov.uk. 
 

10



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 1

B
or

ou
gh

G
re

en
 F

la
gs

R
ed

 F
la

gs
Sc

or
e

C
ha

ng
e

O
ve

ra
ll

M
an

ag
in

g 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
U

se
 o

f R
es

ou
rc

es
M

an
ag

in
g 

Fi
na

nc
es

G
ov

er
ni

ng
 th

e 
B

us
in

es
s

M
an

ag
in

g 
R

es
ou

rc
es

B
ar

ki
ng

 &
 D

ag
en

ha
m

1
2

4
X

3
3

2
2

2
2

B
ar

ne
t

0
0

3
-

3
3

3
3

3
2

B
ex

le
y

1
0

4
X

3
3

3
3

3
2

B
re

nt
0

0
3

-
3

3
2

3
2

2
B

ro
m

le
y

0
0

4
X

3
3

3
3

3
3

C
am

de
n

2
0

4
-

4
4

4
4

3
4

C
ity

 o
f L

on
do

n
2

0
4

-
4

4
3

3
3

3
C

ro
yd

on
1

0
3

-
3

3
3

3
3

2
E

al
in

g
1

0
4

X
3

3
3

3
3

3
E

nf
ie

ld
0

0
4

X
3

3
3

3
3

2
G

re
en

w
ic

h
0

0
3

-
3

3
3

3
3

2
H

ac
kn

ey
1

0
3

-
3

3
3

3
3

2
H

am
 &

 F
ul

1
0

4
-

4
4

3
3

3
2

H
ar

in
ge

y
0

1
1

-
1

1
3

3
2

3
H

ar
ro

w
0

0
2

3
3

3
2

3
2

2
H

av
er

in
g

0
0

3
-

3
3

2
3

2
2

H
ill

in
gd

on
1

0
2

3
3

3
2

3
2

2
H

ou
ns

lo
w

0
0

4
X

3
3

2
2

3
2

Is
lin

gt
on

1
0

4
X

3
3

3
3

2
4

K
en

si
ng

to
n 

&
 C

he
ls

ea
2

0
4

-
4

4
3

3
4

3
K

in
gs

to
n 

up
on

 T
ha

m
es

1
1

3
-

3
3

2
2

2
2

La
m

be
th

0
0

3
-

3
3

2
2

3
2

Le
w

is
ha

m
1

0
4

X
3

3
3

3
3

3
M

er
to

n
0

0
4

X
3

3
3

3
3

2
N

ew
ha

m
0

0
3

-
3

3
3

3
3

2
R

ed
br

id
ge

1
0

3
-

3
3

3
3

3
3

R
ic

hm
on

d
0

0
4

X
3

3
3

3
2

3
S

ou
th

w
ar

k
1

1
3

X
2

3
2

2
2

2
S

ut
to

n
1

0
4

X
3

3
3

3
3

4
To

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

1
0

4
X

3
3

3
3

3
2

W
al

th
am

 F
or

es
t

0
0

4
X

2
2

2
3

2
2

W
an

ds
w

or
th

0
0

4
-

4
4

3
3

3
3

W
es

tm
in

st
er

2
0

4
-

4
4

3
3

4
3

Lo
nd

on
 F

ire
 a

nd
 E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
P

la
nn

in
g 

A
ut

ho
rit

y
0

0
3

3
3

2
3

3
3
 

be
tte

r
X 

 w
or

se
-  

sa
m

e

K
ey

 
1 

- A
n 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

th
at

 d
oe

s 
no

t m
ee

t m
in

im
um

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

, P
er

fo
rm

s 
P

oo
rly

A
re

a 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
O

rg
an

is
at

io
na

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t

3 
- A

n 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
th

at
 e

xc
ee

ds
 m

in
im

um
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
, P

er
fo

rm
s 

W
el

l
4 

- A
n 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

th
at

 s
ig

ni
fc

an
tly

 e
xc

ee
ds

 m
in

im
um

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

, P
er

fo
rm

s 
E

xc
el

le
nt

ly

2 
- A

n 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
th

at
 m

ee
ts

 o
nl

y 
m

in
im

um
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
, P

er
fo

rm
s 

A
de

qu
at

el
y

C
PA

 2
00

8

11



B
or

ou
gh

G
re

en
 F

la
gs

R
ed

 F
la

gs
B

ur
gl

ar
y,

 ro
bb

er
y 

an
d 

th
ef

t
H

ea
lth

 o
ut

co
m

es
 a

nd
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

w
or

ki
ng

B
ex

le
y

W
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 a
ll 

B
ex

le
y'

s 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 re
cy

cl
in

g
Ta

ck
lin

g 
cr

im
e 

in
 C

am
de

n
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f l
ife

 fo
r o

ld
er

 
pe

op
le

S
up

po
rti

ng
 s

m
al

l b
us

in
es

s 
an

d 
lo

ca
l 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 a
cr

os
s 

bo
ro

ug
h 

bo
un

da
rie

s
C

ul
tu

re
 fo

r e
ve

ry
on

e

C
ro

yd
on

E
co

no
m

ic
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

fo
r f

ut
ur

e 
pr

os
pe

rit
y

E
al

in
g

S
up

po
rti

ng
 lo

ok
ed

 a
fte

r c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
ca

re
 le

av
er

s 
in

to
 F

ur
th

er
 a

nd
 H

ig
he

r 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

in
 E

al
in

g

H
ac

kn
ey

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
in

fa
nt

 m
or

ta
lit

y 
ra

te
s 

in
 

H
ac

kn
ey

H
am

m
er

sm
ith

 &
 F

ul
ha

m
D

riv
in

g 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 th

ro
ug

h 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

H
ar

in
ge

y
S

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

ch
ild

re
n

H
ill

in
gd

on
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
ki

ng
 to

 s
up

po
rt 

un
ac

co
m

pa
ni

ed
 a

sy
lu

m
 s

ee
ki

ng
 

ch
ild

re
n

Is
lin

gt
on

A
dd

re
ss

in
g 

cl
im

at
e 

ch
an

ge
R

ed
uc

in
g 

cr
im

e
C

lo
si

ng
 th

e 
ga

p 
- i

m
pr

ov
in

g 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

re
su

lts
K

en
si

ng
to

n 
&

 C
he

ls
ea

B
ar

ki
ng

 &
 D

ag
en

ha
m

C
re

at
in

g 
an

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

lly
 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

an
d 

re
si

lie
nt

 b
or

ou
gh

C
am

de
n

C
ity

 o
f L

on
do

n

12



K
in

gs
to

n 
up

on
 T

ha
m

es
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
ki

ng
 to

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 s

af
e,

 a
ttr

ac
tiv

e 
an

d 
vi

br
an

t
M

ee
tin

g 
ho

us
in

g 
ne

ed
s

Le
w

is
ha

m
C

om
m

un
ity

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

em
po

w
er

m
en

t o
f l

oc
al

 p
eo

pl
e

R
ed

br
id

ge
R

ed
br

id
ge

 i 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n

S
ou

th
w

ar
k

In
vo

lv
em

en
t o

f o
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

th
e 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
ec

to
r i

n 
en

ha
nc

in
g 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

oh
es

io
n

D
el

iv
er

in
g 

de
ce

nt
 h

om
es

S
ut

to
n

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l s
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty

To
w

er
 H

am
le

ts
E

ng
ag

in
g 

an
d 

em
po

w
er

in
g 

lo
ca

l 
pe

op
le

O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e
C

om
m

un
ity

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t

W
es

tm
in

st
er

13



14

This page is intentionally left blank



�������

��
�����
���
����

<
����H�<��������=>>H�

Appendix 2

15



���������

������������	
���
��

������������������	���

��������������

�����


������������
�������������
���
���
�����������

���������������������

��������
�������������

����������
�

���
��������������

��
�������������
���

�
�
�����


�
��	��������
�
��
��
��

�����������	�
�������
����

��
���
�����������
��������
�������

 �
������
�������
����
����
��

��
�������
�
�������������������

     Area Assessment                                                                                Publication Version Dated 9 December 2009

     2     Harrow

Appendix 2

16



	
�����
��
�
�
����

�����������������
��������������������������
�������������������������
��
����������������
����
�����
������
��������������	
����������
�����������������

������������
�����������������������
���������
��������������������
������
��������������������� �
���������� �����
������������������
��������������
�
�����
����������
�����
�������������
��������
��
��������� ����������

�����
��
���
����������
��������!������
�
�������

������
���
�����������������
��
��
�������������
����
�
�������������������������������
�������
�������
��
�
���������������
�����������������������!������
�������

������
���
���������
����
�����
�����
������������
�������������
����������������������
��
�������
����
��
������
��"�
�������������
�����
�����
���
������������������
��������
�����������������������������������������������

#��
�������

���
�����������������������	
�����

#��������

���
�����������������������	
�����

 �
�
���
���
��

	
��������
��������$�����������
���������������������������
���
���	
��������
������
�����������������
��������
��������������������������
�����
�������
��������

������
��
������������%�
�
���
���!
����
���������
������������
�������������

������������������
��
�������

&���
���	
�����������
������������������
�� �����
���������$����� �
������������������������
��
���

���	������ �������
�����
������
����
��������������������
������������������
���
�������
���
���������������������
��������
�����������
����
� �������
����������������
�����������������
������

���

������%�
�
���
�����
�������
��
���������
������������ ���������
��� �
������������������
����������������
�����������
�������������
�����������
�����
���

����	
�����'��
��
���(
��������������
����
������
�
�������������������
��������������������� ���
������������ ������� ���������

�� �����
��������� �����
����������� ��������� ���������
�����
��������
�����
�������������
���
������
�����

���
�������

�������������������������������	
����)������������������
�������
�����
������
���������
�����������
��
���

!�

���
�	��"�
��
������
��
��������
����
�������������������
�������

���������

#
���
�	��"���	�������������
������������
�

�
��

     Area Assessment                                                                                Publication Version Dated 9 December 2009

     3     Harrow

Appendix 2

17



	������	
���������
*�

����������
�

���
�������������

$��
����

���
������
���������
����������
���������������������������
���
�
���������
������������
���������������
��������������������
���
�������������
	
����)��
������
�������������������������������������#���
��
�����
����������������
����������
��������
���
���������
�������
���
��������
	
�����
��������
������
��������
�����
��������������
��
��������������������
�����
���������������������
���
�
�����
��������
���������
�����������������
�
��������
�����
�����
�����������������
�
��������������������������� �
������

�������������������
�������������
�����������
����

+�����	
����������������
������"�
�����
��������
���������������$���������
%�
�
������������������������������������������������������,-,���������
��
���������.����������
���������/0�����
������"�
�����
��������
��������
$�����������
���������������������������
�������������������� �
����
������
������������������ ������
�� ���������
����������������������
���
��
�����������
������,	
�����(���
�,��(����������������
���������������
��
������������1�������������������
������������������������
���������������
2��
�����
��3
����

���
������������
����
�����4��5������������
�,�����������
����,�������������
�������(����
�����������������
�������� �
������������
�
�����6%#�-(���������������
����
����
���������
�����������������������������

���������

��
�������������
��

����������
���
����������������������
�������������������
��"�
������������������
���������
�������
���������������
������
�������������
������
��
��

���
�������� �����
��������
����
�������
����������������������������
�������
�
����������	
�����������
������������
�
�����
����������������������
���
���
������
�����������
����������
������������
����
��2����
�����������
����������
���������

�����78��������
������������������������
���
����
����
������	
������
��������������������������
������������
����������
����
���� �����������������
����
�������������������
����������������� �������
�������
����
��������������
��9������
���������
�������������������������������
���
�����������������������������
����������������
�
�������
���������: �
���������
����������������
���������������
����
�������������
�����������������
��������
�
������-�������
��������
�������
�����

������������
�����������������
��������������������������������
����������������
���
�����������������������
��
����
��������������������
���������
��

��78��

�
�
�����


�
��	��������
�
��
��
�

(���������	
�����
���
����
������
���������
���������������%�
�
��������

�����
���

�������������
�����������
���������������
�������������������
 �
����

�����
�
����
����������������
��������
�����������
��������������
%�
�
����	������ �������
����
����������

�����
��������������
�������;
��
������������	
������
��
���������������������������������
���
���������
$���������%�
�
����

     Area Assessment                                                                                Publication Version Dated 9 December 2009

     4     Harrow

Appendix 2

18



	
������
�����������������
������
����
���: �����������<�
������
�����
����
��
�������
����
��
���

� �
��
����
��������������������: �
���������
��������
�
��
��������������������
����
�������
����������
����������+�����
���� �
���������(������'������
�����������������������������
������
�����
��������
���!�
���������������������2�����������������������
���
��
�����
��������������
���!����	
������&����������
�������
���
����������-�����
����
����������������
�������������
�������
��������
���������

��������
�� ���������
���������

��������������
�����������������������
�������
���
���
��
��������������������
��
���������������$������
���������������	
�����
������
����������

-���������������
�������
���
���
�������������������2�������
������������
�
�
��������
��������
����������
���
����
��������������
������������
�������
��
��������
���������������������������
����
������
�������
�����
������
��������
�������������������������������
������������
�����������������
�������������6��������������������"����������
����������
����
�����
�����
������������������
�
�����
�����
��
������������
������������
���"�
������+�������
�

������������������������������������������
�����������������
������������
$�
����
�<��
�������(
����������5�
���3������������
���������������������������
�

��������������������������������
����
����
��������4�������������������������
�������������
��
���
������

��
��������������������������

	
������
��
�
�����
������������������������������������
��
��������
����
��

������
�����=>78���������������
������
�?>>>��������

���8@����������-���
����������������������
���������������������������-��
������������������	
������
�����
��������-�����'���
���
�����
������������������������������������
�����
�������
�������������
��	
��������
�����������������������������������
���
���������������������������

�����������	�
�������
���

��������
�����	
��������������������
��������������
�������������� ��������

����������
���������
�����
�������
��������������������
��
�������
������
�
,���������
�����,����������
��������
����������������
������
���
���
��
 ������
���������������
�
�����������������������������
� �������
�����
������������;�

������������������������������
�����

�����������)���
���������������������������������������������������
���

��
�����
�����������
��
�����������
�������
��
��������������
�����������������
�

������������
�
�
���3����������������;�������������4 ��������
��
���������

��
�����
��
���������������
����
���
�����������������)������������������
����
��
���������������
��	
����������
�������������������
��������
�������$�������-�
�
�
���������

�����
����������

�������	
��������������������������������

�����
��������	
����������������������
������������
��������������������
����
������������
������������

��
�������������������������������������"�����

��
���-������������������
����������
�
����������
����������

����������������
����
����
����
���
����������������
����������
����������������������������
��
��������������

	�����
����	
���������
���������
�����������
�����������������������������

�
��
����������
�����
�����������	
������
���
���
�������
��������
���������
��������������������
����������
����
���������������������������
������������������������������
���
�������
������+������������
�
��
����
������	
����������������
�������
�������������������
�
���
�����
�

     Area Assessment                                                                                Publication Version Dated 9 December 2009

     5     Harrow

Appendix 2

19



�
����������������������
�������
�
��������	
������

��
���
�����������
��������
������

	
������
������������"�������������������������������������������������������
��
�����
������	
��������
���
���������
����
���
�
�����������
���
���
����������
����� ������������
������� ��������
���������
�����������������
��
�������������������������
�A������������������)��-���	
��������
���
���
������������������������������������
������������������
�������������������
��
���
�����������
�������$�������2����������������
�
�����������������
���
��������������������
���������	
����������
����������
��
������������
����������

����������������	
�����
����������������������
������$����������������� �
������� ���
�������������
����������
���������
��������
������
����������
����
����
��
����
����������������������
��������������������������������
���
�
�
��
������������

 �
������
�������
����
����
��

��
�������
�
������������������

����������� ���
������������ ������������
����������
���������
����
����
�
������������������	
������-������������������������������
���
����
����
���

�������������������������
�����
����
���������������
���
���
�� ��������
��
���
�����������������������������������������
�����������������������

-������������������������
���
�������������	
����������������
���
�����
�������������
�
���������������������������;��
������
�������������
��������������
+�����������������"������������
���
���
���������������
�����

���
�������
��
��������
���
���
�����������������������������
�����������������������
��

���
������
�������������
������������������������
����������������
���
�
��
��3����������'������'��
��
�4�������������������������������������������������

.��������)������������
����
������������������
��
��
��
��������
��������������
��
����������
�����������
������%�
�
���
���

���-���
������$������
������
	
������������
�������
�
����
�������
������������������������������������
�����������
���������
���������������
�������������
�������5��������	
�����
���������������������
������������������������
�����������
�����������������
��
�
����������������������������
��������������$������
���%�
�
���
���

����
�����������������������������������
������������������
�����
�����������
��
������������


����������
������$������
���%�
�
���
���

����

-�����	
�����

-�����������������������
�����	
�����B>��������������������
����
�������������
������������
������
��
��
�
��
���
�����������������������
���������
���
������

���

�����������
��
��
��
�����������
�������
����
��
���

�����C7�����������

	
��������
��������$�����������
���������������������������
���
���������
$�����)�����������
�
���������
��
������������
��������������������
����

     Area Assessment                                                                                Publication Version Dated 9 December 2009

     6     Harrow

Appendix 2

20



���������������������������
����	
������
��������
�������������������������
�
�����
�������
��������
������
��
������������%�
�
���
���!
�����&�����
�������
�����
�������������
������������������
��
������
������������
������
��������
������������5���
��)��	����������
�����
���
�����
���
�
��6������
���D������
�������������������
���
�����
�������������������������
���
����������������

�����
�
��
������������
�������������
�������
�������
�����������;�����
��
�
�������������
�
���%
������%��������������
���������
����

&���
���	
�����������
����������������� �����������
�����
������
������������
������������
������������������
���
�������
���
����������������������������
�
��������!��������������
���
���������������������)�������
���������
��� �
������
���� �(������
���	
����%�� �������
����
�����
�����
�������������������
��
���������
�������%�
�
����

	
������
����
�����
���
��
�����
�����������
���������������
����������������

����������
�����
��������
������������
�������� ���������������������
�����
�)���
�
������
����
����������
������������
���������	
��������
����������������������������������
�
�� ��������������������������������
����

���
����
� �������
����������������
�����������������
������
���

������
%�
�
�� �������� �������
�������������������������
�����������	
���� ������
���������
����������������
�����������
�������������
�����

����
���������$����� �����������������	
����������������
��
���

���
#�
��������������������������������������������������������
� �����
������
�����
�������
�������!����$������
��������
��$�������	����������������������
��
�
��
�����������������	
����������8@ >>>��������������
����	
��������������
@> >>>�������������
��������������	
������������������������������������
�
���
�������
������������$�������

����	
�����'��
��
���(
��������������
����
������
�
�������������������
��������������������� ���
������������ ������� ���������

�� �����
��������� �����
����������� ��������� ���������
�����
��������
�����
�������������
���
������
�����

���
�������
�
�

	��������������������������	
�������������
����������������
���
����
�����*�

����	
�����'��
��
���(
��������������
����
������
�
�������������������
��������������������� ���
������������ ������� ���������

�� �����
��������� �����
����������� ��������� ���������
�����
��������
�����
�������������
���
������
�����

���
������������������������
������
����
������
����
����
����


�������
��3����'���
��
��������������'��
��
�4�����	
��������������������
����������������
����������������
����������������������� ��������
���
�������
����������
��������������	
������������
������������
�
������������
� �
�����������
��
���������������������
������������
�������������
����������

����
�������.���������
������������������	
���������������
��������
����
���������������
��������
���
�� ������������
�����=>=>�	
�������������
���
���
������������������
��������������������
���

+�������;�
����"�
����������������
��
�����
�����������������������������

     Area Assessment                                                                                Publication Version Dated 9 December 2009

     7     Harrow

Appendix 2

21



�
��
�������
�������������������������'����������
���������
����������������
��
���������
��������������

'��������;�
��
��
���
��������
����������������������
���
��������
����)��
���������������������
����
�������-��
��
���������������
������� ������ �
����
���� ���
����
�� ���
�������
������������������
�������E����������

+��
����;�
���
���������������������
����
�����
���������� �
�����������
�������
�
���������
��������������������
����-������
����������������
�����������

����������
������������
��

����������� �(���
����
�������� �6���������
��(������
����������������������
����������
�
�����	
������
���
�
�����������
����
�
������������
��
��
�
���
���������
���������������
�������
������������
���
����
�������
��������
����������
��������������������������	
��������
������
�������
�������
������
��������������������������
��
�������
���������

���
������������������
���
������
������������
���
����������
����������������
����
���������������������

��������	
�����
����
�������������
�
��
��������
�������������
�����
��������������������@>����������
����������������
������������
��
�������
������
���
���������������

���
�����������������
������������������������
����.��������)�(
����3�
����������������
��7 7>>����
�����������4������
����

����������������������+��
��� ����������
��A'�����)�������
�����������������
������������������������������
������������������
��������������������	
������

&�����������������������������
��������
�������������������������
����;���������
���
������������
������������
�������$�������-����������
�����������
����
���
��
���������������
�������������������������������
���
��

+�����������������
������
������������������
���
��
����������
���������
��
�������+�������
����������
�����
��
�����
����������������
��3�
���
������
�4�����������������
���������

�������
����������
��
������������
�
�������
��
��
���������������� �(���
����
�������� �6���������
��(������
���
��������
�������
��������
�����������
�������������������������������������
������
���+�����
������
�����������
�������������������������������
���
��

���
������
������
���������������
�����������������������
�������
��
�
�����������������

F���
��������
���������������������������)�����������������
���������
�
��

���
�������
������
����
������
�������������������������
�������
�����������
����	
�����
��
��-��������� ������
�������������������
���������������
���������
�������
��������
����
����
��������
����
������������������+���
��
���� �������
���
��
������
���������������
����
�
�������������������������
�
�������
���������
�����������������,6
���
�
�(��������������������,��
������
�������������
���F���
�(�������(�
���������
���
���������
�����������������

����������,'�
���
�'
��,�
����
��������������
�����������;�
�����
���
���;
�������
���
����������������
�������������������������
���;����
�����
������

�����������
��������
��
��

$�������
�������������
��������
����
�����������������)��������������������������
���������
�������������������
��
���
����������������������������������������
��
��������
�����������
�����;�����
����
�������������������
�����������
������
�����
��������
�����
��� �������
��������������������������������
�����������
�����������������"�
�����������������
��
��������������
���������������
������
����,�
����,����������������������������� ����������

���
����� �����������

����� �����������
���
�������������
�����������������
������������������

     Area Assessment                                                                                Publication Version Dated 9 December 2009

     8     Harrow

Appendix 2

22




 � 
 � � 
 � � 

.�������
���������� �
�������������)���
����
����������
��������������������

����
���������������
��
��������������������
������������%�
������
�
�

���������
���
�
������
���
���������������������������������������������������
��������
���������������������

,2�������	
����,����
�����
�������
������
������������
������������
����� �
������������
�������������
����������������������������������
����������
��������
	
���������������������������������������������� �
�����������
�����
�
��
���
�
������
�
������������
���

!�������������������
��������������������������������
���
 �������
�����
�
�������
������������������
���������������-���������

���
����������������������
	
����������������
���������
�
��������������������������� ���
��
�������������
	
�����.��������)�(
��� ���
�����
������;�
����������� �������
��
�����
���������
��
�����
���������
����
��;�
����������
��������������

����������
����
��������
�����
���
����������������������
�������������
����
�������
����������������������
������������������
�����������
�����
��������������
�����
�����
�������+��
��� �	
������������)�������
��������������
���������
��������
�������������������������
����
��
���������
���������
����������

��������������������
����������������
���������������
�����
�
����
������
���������
��
���������+�����
���� �
�����������
����������������������
�����
����
���
�� �����������
��������������
�������
��������
��������
�����������
����������-��� ���
�������
��
�
�������������������������������������������
��
�
���
�����
����
������������������������������
���������������
#��
������������
�������������������������
��������������������
��,������
���
�����,��-���
��
���������������
����������������	
�����-�����
��������
'��
���G�����
���&�

���
����� �
���
������
�
����
����������������
������
������
���
��������
����������������������
������
������������
���������
�������
���'��
������������'����
��� �
���;�������
�
����
������
��
�
����
���
��������
����
����������������
���������������������������
���������������
�
�����
������������,������,���������������������������������������������
������
�������������
�����������������
�����������������������
�
���������������
�
�����,G��������,��

%�����������������������	
�����

$��
����

���
������
���������
����������
������������������������
��
����
��
�������������
�����������������������	
�����������������������
���
����������

������������
���������������
�����-���	
����)��
������
��������������
��
������������������
���������������
��
�������
�������
�������
���
�����������: �
����%����������
�	
�����'������
�2�����;������������������������
���������
��������	
����)������F�
��%��������<�����������(�
���

!�������
�����
���
���
����������
�����������������
��
������������������+���
��
���� ������������	
������
�������������������
����
�����������
�������
������
�����������������
����
���
������������
��!�������'�
�����
��������
��
$�������	
�����
�����
�������
������������������
�����;����������������������
���������
��������������������������������
����������������������������������

����
����+�������
��� ��������
��������
�����������
������
���������������
���������
��������������������������������
������������
��������������
�����
����������	
������

     Area Assessment                                                                                Publication Version Dated 9 December 2009

     9     Harrow

Appendix 2

23



�������������
������
��������������������������������
���������
�������
�����������������������������������
���
�����
�
����������������������������
���
������������������������
����
�
�,���������;������
,�
�������������
�
���������
�������������������E��)��-������5���
� �D���������(��� �	
��������
5������� �#	'�	
�����
���
��������������
������������������������������ �

������
�������������������
�������������
�����������
�����������������
��
��
�
������������
���
�������������������������������
������
�������������
�����
����������������+�����
����
����������������	
���������E��)��-������
5���
�������������
������������� �������
�
�������������	
��������5��������

�������������������
���������������������
�������
������������������
��;�� �
�����������������������
������
�����������������������������������
��������
����
��������������
���� �����������������
����
��������������
�����
��
�
��������������
������
����
�������������;�����������������
���
�����

���
��
����������
������
��������������������������
���������������������������
��
�����������������

���
�����)������������
��������
������������
���������
���
������������

��������������	
�����������������������"�
�����
�����������������
������
$������
����
����
��
���

���-������=>>C����������������������������������
�����,-,������������"���
��������������	
���������������
�����
���������/0�
����
������"�
�����
��������
��������$�����������
����	������ �	
����������
�
���
���
�����������������������������������"�
�����
������
�����������
��
�����
�������
������
������$������
���%�
�
���
���

�����������
�
���
���
����
�������������������
��������������
���������������������������������
���������
����
;����������������������
������;�������
�
���

(�������������������
��������
������
������
����
������������
����
�����������
������������+�������
������� ������
��
����������������������
����������� �
�����
�� ���
��������� �D���������(����
�������������������������������
������
,	
�����(���
�,��������������������������
�������
��������������;����
��-�
�
�

����
�������
������������D���������(��������������������������������
������������������������
���
������������������������
����
����������������
���
���������������
����
�����������
��������������������������
������1����������
���
���������������������������������?>>������������������������
��������
��
������
�����������������
��
������
�������������
����
������
�� ����������
��

���
�����2��
�����
� �����������
������;��������
�
��������������������

������� �������������
�������	
�����-�����
��������'��
���G�����
���
&�

���
��������������������������1��������
������'��
�������������
��������

�����
����
��

�����������������������������
����
����
����������������������������
���������
���������

���
�������
�����
������
��������������������������
���#	'�	
�����
�
������������������������,���������������,�3
�����������������������
��
������������
�����������������4�������
���������
����������������������������

����������������
���������������)��������������
���������
�
��
��������
��������
��A
�;
��;����)��
�����5�������������6
����=>>H �=@B��������
��
�������������������
���������������������������������
����������
��������������
6%#�-(����
������������������
����
����
����������������������������"��������
��������������������� ���������
�
����������
�

����
�������������������
��������������������!����.�
��������� ����������
������������������
������

�������
���������������������������������	
�����
������������
�����������

��������������������� ���
�������������
�����������������������������������������
�����
���������������������������������

     Area Assessment                                                                                Publication Version Dated 9 December 2009

     10     Harrow

Appendix 2

24



%�����	
�����������

����������
���
�����������������
��������������������������������������
��
"�
���������������������������
�������
��������������������������
������
� ������
�
���������������
����
�������������������
��
��

����������� �����
��������

����
�������������-������
�����
�������������������
�������
��������
�����
��
�� �������
�������������
��������
�� �
����
������
���������
��F���
����������

���
����������
���
���
������������������+����
�����'�

���
��������������

���

��������
�
���
��������������
�����������
���
������������
����
��
'�����
�����������
����������
������������
����
 �������������
�������
������

������������
������������
����
����������������
����
��������
����
���
��
����
������
������
����������������������������
���������
���������
���������
�
���
����������
��
��
��
����
����
�������������
�
�����
�����������������
��
����������"�����
����������
���������������������������6���������������
������
�����
���

������
����
������������
�
������������#
������
�

������
����
����
��
��������������
��������������
����������

�����������������
���������������������
��������������������������
�����������������
��+���
���������
�������
�������������������
�������� ��
��������
������������������

���;�������
��
��
�
����

'������������������
���
����
�����������������������
����������
����
�������
����������
����
������������
���������

�����78�����
����
����������	
�������
��
���������������
����������������������
����
�
���������

�����7B��������

���������������������
������
��
���

��
�����������������������������
���������������
������������
��������������
���� �����������������
����
�

���
���
�����������������$�������-������������
������������������������
�
��
�������
����������
��������
�������
����������������������������

�����������������
����������������� ��������������
����
��������������
��9���
���
���������
�������������������������������
�������������������+���������������
���������
�� ������
�
�������
���������
������������������������������
����
��

���������������������
����������������������������
��������
��������������
��������
�����
����������
����-�����
������������������������
�������������
����
����������
���
��
���
���
����������
���� �����������������
����
��
���
�
���� �
������
������������
���
�����
������
������������-�����������������������
�����������������
�������������
����������������������
�� ����
�������
��������������� �������������������
���������������������������
�����������
�
���
������

$��������������
�����������
������
���������� �
��
���������
��
��������������
������������������2�������������������
���������
����
������
����������
��

�����������������������
�����
������
�������,'������/��,����
�
����
�
�����������������
���
�����
����
������
���;����
�����
������
����������������

����
����������
��
���

�������������������������������������� ����������
�
���������;��������
�
�����
�����������������������-���

�������������
����
�����������
����������
���� �����������������
����
��

������
�� �������� �������������������	
����)�����������
�������
���������
������
��������������
���
������������������
��������������������
���+���
����
�����������+����
�����'�

��
�������� ����������
����
��
�
��

��
�������������������
�������
����������
�������������-�����
��������������
��
����
��������������
��9������
���������
������������
����
���
�������
���� �
����

���������������
����������������������
����
��������������
��9���
���
�����������������
�����
���

��
�������������������
�����������
��

     Area Assessment                                                                                Publication Version Dated 9 December 2009

     11     Harrow

Appendix 2

25



(���
�����������������������������
���
����������
����
��
���

��
��������
��

��
���

	�
��� ���������
�
����������������

(���������	
�����
���
����
������
���������
���������������%�
�
����6
���
������
���
��
�������
������������������
 ������
���������������������
�����

���������
�
��� ��
���������
��������������
 ������
����������
���������
 �
������
����
�������
����������
�����
���
����������������
��������
���������
��
������%�
�
���
���

���$����������
����������������������
��������
����
�����������
�������%�
�
����$��
��������
����
������������
����
��-��������
���
%���
����������������
����
�������
�
������������
���
��
����
���
��������
����7C�������
�
����������
�������

	�
�����������������������������
�������
��������
���������

��������
����
-���

��
�����������
����������������������
����
������(%�
���������
���
���������������
���
���

������������
���������������

��������������������
�
���������
����������(�
���
��������
���������������������������
���������
���
�������

�����
�
�����
����
���
���
���
���
���������������������
��������
����
���������
������������
�����������������������

	
�����
�����
�����������������
������
����
���: ���������������
������
����
�����
�
���������������
������+�����
����������
��������;�������������
����

�����
�������������

�����	
����)������
��-��
�������
�������
�����
�������
��"��������������������
�������������
�������������
�������
����
��
�����


��������������������
������������	
������������������������������������������
!��������(������'������
������������������������
��������
������
�����
��
���������!�
���������6������!����	
������
��������������������������
���
�
�
�����
������
�����
���������2����������

'�����
����
����������

�����
��������������
����������
�������������
������
�������������������������������37I�@���������4����	
����������������
����
��
���$������
���%�
�
���
��
�����������	
���������������������������"������
�
������
��������������%�
�
���
���$������
���

����-���
�����
�����
��
�������
����������������
��������������������
���������
�
���
��������������
%�
�
���
���$������
���

�������	
���� �������
�����
���������������������
�����<�
��������
�������
����
��
���

��
��������
��������������������
���
��
� �
�����
������������������������������������
������
���
�����-���
����
����������������������
����
�������3�������������������������������
���
��
��
����������
�4��	������ �������������������������������
�����
��
��
��������������������
���������������$���������%�
�
����&���
������
����������
�����
��������������
���������	
�����
���������
�������������������
������
$������
���

���

-������������������
���
���
�������������������������
������
��
����
���
�����
���
���������-���
�������
������
��������
��������������
����������

��������������
���
�������
����������
�����������
�����
������������������
����
�������������
������
������������������������������������ �����������������

����
��������
�������
�����
��������������
�������������������������������
��

��
����������	
������
���
��������
�������
��������������������������
�������������������������
���������
�������������������)��������
�����������
���������
������������������
����
������������������������	
������������
��
����������������
��
�
������������������
���
�������
�������������
����
�
���
������������������������
�
��
�
�������������
�����
�������
�������������

     Area Assessment                                                                                Publication Version Dated 9 December 2009

     12     Harrow

Appendix 2

26




 
 � �

��
�
�����������������
�
��
�������������������
�������������������
��������
����������
�"����������������
����
���
�����������������������

0�����
�
�����������
�������
���������
������
��������
���������������������-�
��������������������������������
����
��
����������
���
��
������
�������������%���
���
����
���������������������������������������
���
����������
����
��������
�
������������
�����
��
�����-�����"�
�������
�����
����
����������
�������������������������������
��
�
����
��6������������
��"��������������
����
��
�
����
���
����
������������������
���������������
���������
���;�
����
����������
�����������������������������

�����
�

��������
��
������������������������������
�����������
�������
��
�������
������������
�������
���������������������������

���
�������
+�������
�
�������������������������������� ������������

������ ��
���
�����
�����������$�
����
�<��
�������(
����������5�
���3����
�����������������
����������
�
��������������������������������
����
����
��������4�����
�����������
�����������-���
���
���������������� ��������
���
������������������ ��
�����

�����
����	������ ����������������������������������
��������
��������������
������
�����������������������������!�����
����
������������������
����������
�����������
��������
�
������������� ������������������
��
���
������

��
���
�����������������������%�����������������������������������������������
���
��������
�������������������
��������
������������������"�
���������
��������
���������
����������������������������
������������
��
���������
�������
���
�������������������������������������
�������
��"�
�� ������������������
��"����������
������������������������������������

������
���
�
�����
�������������������������������5����
��
��������
����
��

������
�����=>78���������������
������
�?>>>�������������

���8@����
����������������������������
���������������������������-��
������������������
	
�����������
��������-�����'���
���
�����
����������������������������������
��
������������
�������������
��	
��������
�����������������������������������

����������������������������������������������������������������
�����������
��
�
��
������
�������������������������
��
����������
������������
�
��
����������5�
���
���6��������%��������������������3IC���������4������
���
������
�����
����
��������
������������������
���������
������������������

�����
�������������

-����������
�������������

��������
��������������������	
��������
��������������
����������
�������
���
��������
���������������������
��
�����������������
���������������������������
���������������� ������������
����������������
���
�����������������������
,���������
�����,�����������
�������������
���
��
�����
��
�
���
���<����
�
�������������������������
������������
�����������
����
���������
����������

��
��������������������
��
������������
���
���������������
� �������
���
��
����������� ������
���������
����
������
���
���
�
����� ����
���
���������

����������
�������
����
��������
����
����
�����������-��
���������
���
������������������5�����&
��5��
��
� �	
�����������������
���.
������
$
�����������������
��������������
���
������
�������+�����
���� �����
��
�������������������
����
�������������������������������,
���������,�
�����

����
��
��������������
�������������������������������
������
�
�������
��
���������"�������
���
����
�����

�����

     Area Assessment                                                                                Publication Version Dated 9 December 2009

     13     Harrow

Appendix 2

27



����������������������������������������=>>8��������������������
�����������
�
�����������
�����
�
��������
����������������������'��������������
��
��������
�����������������
�����������)������������
�����������������
����
�
����������
������
�����������
�����������
�������
��
������������
��������
�
���
���������
�
�
���3����������������;�������������4 ��������
��
���������

�������
�
�
���������������
����
���
�����������������)������������������
����
�������
����������
��������
��������
����
����������
������D����=>>H��
������
���
	
����)�����������
������
��������� �
����
�	
���������������������
�������
$�������

���	
�����
���
���������

���������������3
����������

���4������������
������������������	
�����
�����
��
���
������������
����

��
��������������
��
������
�������$�����������������������
�����������������������������������
�����������������	
����������������������
��������������������������
��

���
���������������������
�
��
���������7 7>>��������������������
���
��������������
������������
����������������
�������������������
�������
�������������������������������"�����
��
���-��������������	
����������
���
��
������
���
����
������
���
�����
�������������)����
�������������������������
����
�������������
�����������������������
�����������������������@>>�
������
���
����������
����������
���������������
������-���
������
���������������������
�������
��
�������

��;��������������������������������;�����������������
���
�
��
�
������������
�������������
���������������������
�����������������������
���
��������
��������
������
���
�����
����������������
��
�������������������������

�������������
� ���
������ ������������� ��������������
����
����������
������
!����$������!
���J����������� ������
�����
�����
���
����
�����
��������
����������������=>>���������������������
��
����������
����������������������
�����
��������7 >>>�������������������!�������������������������������������
������
�
����������������
�������

� ����������������
���
�����
�����
����
�����
��������������������������
���

$���������������������������	
�����
�����
���-��
�������3CH���������4����
������
�������
�����������3���������7=����������
���������4������������������
���������������
����������
������
�������
����
��
���

��
�������������
����
�����������������
�
��
����������
�����
����������
�����������
������
�������

��	
������
��
����
������������������������������������3
������������������
����������
��������
�
�
��
���4�����=>>C9>H�=B7�����
�����
���������������
������;�@=��������
������

������
�
�����������������
����������������
������
�

�����������
�
�������
��������������������������������������
���

�������
��������=>7>�
��������
�
����
�������������=>>H��$
�����
������
��������������������������
����
�����
���������)�����������������
��
���
��������
���������������

������
�
�� �������
���
�
�������������������������
������������������=>7>���������������������������������������
�������������

���������
���

������$������
���������������
��
��������-�������
�����
��������
���������������
����
������
��������
������������
����������
���
�����
�
�������������������

���������
���
����������
���
����
�������
����������
��
���������������� �
��
������������������
����������������-�������
������������������"���������
�������������������������
�������������������

�� �������
���� �������������
����
�
���
�����
��
�����������������
����
����������
���
����
��������������
������
�
��������	
�������������������
������������

������� �������������
������������

     Area Assessment                                                                                Publication Version Dated 9 December 2009

     14     Harrow

Appendix 2

28



	
������
������������"�������������������������������������������������������
��
�����
���������������
�������������
�����
�����
�
��
�
��
������������������
�����
����������
��
�������������
�����������������
���������
��������
���
�
���������
���	
��������
���
�������������������
���
����������������������
������������������������
������������������
���������
���������������
���
���
��������
�������$�������	������ �����������������
�������
���
��������
������
����
����������������������������$��
����

���
������
���������
������
	
�������������������
���������������������������������	
������������������
�����
�����,������������������,����������
����������
�;���������������
�
��
�
��������������
�������������������������
������
���������������������

�������
������������������ �������������������
��
�
���
���
����;

���
�
���������

���������
����
���������
�
�������
����������������������������������

���
���������������
��
�
�������
��������
��������
�
���������
�
���������
��
����
���
����
������
�����������'����
������
��������������
�������+
��� �
����������
���������
����������
����
�����������������
��������;�����������
����
�����������������
�������
��������
�����
����������
����
��������������������
	
������%������������������,/�����&���'��,�������
� �������
���
����7? >>>�
���������
������������
�������������������
���������
������������������������
����������
������

����������	
����������,(
�����������������,��������
��������������
���������
����������������
�
��
�������
���

���
����������
�����
���&������������������������������
�������
���������������������
����
����������������
���
�����	�������������������/0K�������;���
��������2
�����
$���
�� �
�����������	
����������
��6��"��������5�
���(������-�����������
(����������7@�������������
���
�
���
���������������������������
�����������
��������������&����?>���������
���������������
�,#
������
�����2
�,���������
��
���
�
����5�
���-����
� �5�
����
�����
��
���!�����!�����
���
���(�������

�������������������������������
�
�����
�������������������
���������
���
��
�����������������������������������������������������������
�
��������������
�����
�����������)���;�
��������������������������������������
�����

�
��������������������%�
�����
��
��������
�
�

����������
��������
��������

����������
��������
��������������������������
�������
��%�
�����
��
�
��������
�
�

�����������

����������� ������� ���
������������ ���
����
�
����������������� �D���������(����

�������������
���
���������������������
����������
����������������������
����'��
�����������������������������������������������.�
��'��� �
���������������������������
���(����������������'
�����/��� �
����
����������
��������
��
����������������
���������
�
��������������������������������
�����������������������������������
�����������
�������
��� �����������
��
�����������������������

����������������������������
�����������
�
�������
��
��
������������������
����������
����������

	
������
����������������������������������
�����������
���
���-����������
�������������������
���;����
�����
������������������
����
�������������3��������

�������������
��
������$������
��
������4��������������������
������������

��
��������������
���������������������

������������������ �������
���
�������
���
�
��������
����0������������������
��
��
��
�����
������.�;
��������
��������
�����������	
���������
����������
����������
��
��
���������
�
���
��������������������������������������)������������
���������������������
�����������������
���
�����������
����������������������������������
��
����
�
���������������������������������������
������������� ���
�������������
�������
�������
�������
���
���������������������������
��
����
�������������������

     Area Assessment                                                                                Publication Version Dated 9 December 2009

     15     Harrow

Appendix 2

29



����������������������
����������������� �����
�������������
��������
������
����
��
���������	
�����������������
���!�
���������-�����
�����������
	
�������
�����
������
���?>���
���������=>>B��������
�������
�������
���
�
����������������
 ��������������������������� �
�����������������
����
���
�����
���������
�
���� �
�����
���������
���������������
���������
�����
�������

��������������������������������������
���
������
������	
�����

����������� ���
������������ ������������
����������
���������
����
����
�
������������������	
������������
�����
�������������
����
���
���
�� �
�������
��
������������������
�����������������������������
��������������
���������

-�������
����
�������������� �������
���
�������������	
������
���
�����
�������������
�
���������������������������;��
������
�������������
��������������
�������

�������
����
�����
���������������������"������������
���
���
���������
������
�����

���
�������
����������
���
���
�����������������������������
�����
��������������������

���
������
�������������
������������������������
���
�������������
���
���
��3����������'������'��
��
�4�������������������������
������������������������������������
���#	'�	
�����
���
�������������
�����
������
���������������
�������
����������
����������������������������	
�����
������������"������!�������������
���������������
�����
�����������)�������

.��������)������������
����
������������������
��
��
��
��������
��������������
��
����������
�����������
������%�
�
���
���

���-������$������
������
	
������������
�������
�
����
�������
������������������������������������
�����������
���������
���������������
�������������
����������������
���
��������
����5��������	
��������������������������
������������������������

�����������
�����������������
���
������������
�����
����������
����������
����$������
���%�
�
���
���

���������������������������������������
��
����������������
�����
�����������
��������������


����������
������$������
���
%�
�
���
���

��������������� ���
������������ ������������
�����������
������
�������������
����
����
�����������������������������������
�������������
���������
����
����������
��	
��������
���
���������
���������������
���
��������
����
����
����������������������������������������

     Area Assessment                                                                                Publication Version Dated 9 December 2009

     16     Harrow

Appendix 2

30



�--�������
��������������
����������������� �������
���
����� �
���������
����
����������������������������������)��
�������
�����������
������
�
��������
�������������
�����
��
����������������
����������
����������������� �
���
����������������
��������������
��������������+����H�<��������������������������
�������������������������-��
�-�����������������&����
�����������;�
����L99�����
����������
�����9�

�
�
������
���������;����������"�����
���������(<+���������������������������
�
�
������� ����5�
���� �����
�� �������
��
�
�

����������
��%�
���� ����
����
��L�
$%&&�'(%�'$'$�

-��������������� �7���+���� �6����
�������� �6����
�� �$������'!7(�I	M��
���������L�>CII�BHC�7=7=�
+
�L�>CII�BHC�=HI@�
����������3�������4L�>CII�BHC�=HI8�
����
����;�����������
�������

     Area Assessment                                                                                Publication Version Dated 9 December 2009

     17     Harrow

Appendix 2

31



$������5����
�����	
�����

&�

���
����
��-�����������

<
����H�<��������=>>H�

Appendix 2

32



$������5����
�����	
�����

&���
�� �$������5����
�����	
��������������
��� ��

<��������������������L��

7� -����

���
�������
��������������������������"��������� �(��������(�������

=� -����

���
�������
�����������������������"��������� �(��������-��"�
������

?� -����

���
�������
��������������������"��������� �(��������!�����

I� -����

���
�������
����
�����
�����������������������"��������� �(��������%������������

'���
����

&���
���	
�����������������������������������������
�����������
������
�����������������
�����
�������������������
�������������
�����
���������������
��
���
����
�����
�������������������
�����������
�������������
����������
�����������������������
���
�

���
��������������
���
���������� ������
������
�������
���
���������� ��
��������
�������
���
��
����������������
����������
���������
��
���-��������
�������;�������������������������
���������
���������
���������
���������������������+����;�������������������
������������������� �
��������
�
�������������
���
��
�������������(�����������������
�����������

���
���;����
�����
���������������������
�������
��������������������
������
�����������
������������������������������������������������������ ��������
����
������
������������
������������
������
����������������
��
�������
�
�����

���������������� �����
�������������
������
������������������������������

	
�������������������������������������������
�

��
��������
��������������

��
����
��������������
�����������������
���������
�������������
������������
�
���
����
����
����������� ���������
�������������������������������������
���
�������
������
����������������

	������ ���������������
���
��������������
��������������
��������������������
�����
���
������
����������
���������������	
���������������
�������������
���������������
���
���������������������������
�������������������
�������
��
�������� �
�������
���������
��������������������� ������
������������
������
���
����������&�����
����������������
�

��
����������������
����������� �������
�
����������
�������������������
����������������
�����������
��������
��
�������������

	
��������������
���������
�����
������������������������
������
�����������

6
�

��
��������
���� ?��������I�

/���������������� =��������I��

6
�

��
����
���� ?��������I��

2�������
������������� =��������I��

6
�

��
���������� =��������I��

     Organisational Assessment                                                               Publication Version Dated 9 December 2009

     2     London Borough of Harrow

Appendix 2

33



�������������������
�����
������=>>C���
�������;�������38?���������4��������
�������
������
����������������-���������������������
����������������
���
�����������������������
���������
������


�����������$���������������
	
��������������������������������������������$�����������
��
�������������
������;����������6������
��D����
��
���
�������������������������������

�������
�����������������������������������������������������
���
������
����
��
������
���������������
���
����
���
����
���
����������^I@���������������
=>>89>B���������
�����������
�������
������������������������������������

$����
����������� �	
��������������������������
����������
���
����������������
��������
���
���������������
�������
����������
��������������������
������
���������
����
��������
���������������
����
���
����
���
�������
��

���������,5������<�
������.��������,����
�
������������
�������
������
���������
����������
��������
������������
���������
���
�������
���
��������������
�������������������������
�
�����������������������
��� ��������
����'���
��
��������������'��
��
��3������
���������������������������������

�����
�����������
��
4 ��������������������������
����
���
����������������
���
����������
�����������������

&�������
���
���������������)���������������������
��������
�����������������
F���
����������
���
����������
���
���
������������
���
��������
��
��
���
�
����
�����������%
����F�
���+����
�����'�

��������
�
���
��������������
���
��������
���
����������������
�������
��
��
������
����
��
���

����'�����
���
���������������������
���
����
���
������������
����
���
��
����������
������
-���������������������������
���
����
�����������������������
����������
����
 �

�����
��
����
��������������
�����
�����������
��������
���������������
���
�
����
�������&����������������
��������� �����
���
����
�������
���
�����
����
�������
�����������������������������
�����������
��

��78�������
��������
����������
����
��
���

��
�����������
��G������
�����������������

���������������������
����
�
�����78�
���
������

�����7H�"�
�����
������������

��������
����������
��
��
��
����
����
��
���

����'�������������������
�����
������������	
�����
����
����
������
��������
������
����������
�������������

�����������������

�����
���M�
�����������������
���
���������������)��
���������
���
���
��
���������
����������������������������
����������������
���������
���
���
���
�
���������������
����������������������
������
�������
�����������
�
�������������������
������������������������
����
��������������������������
�
��������������
���������������������������&���������
�����
���������������
��������������
�
���������
���������������
�����
����
�������
����
��
�����
�������������������
��
����������������������
����������
��������������

������������
��
���
����������������
���������
����
�
�
����������
������
5������������������"������������������
��
�����
�������������������
�������

������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����
���������������������������������������������������������������������
���������
���
�

����������
����������
�������������������������������������
��������������
�������	������ ������������������������
�������
������������
�
������
�

������������
���
����������������
���
����������
���
����
�
�����

�������������������
�������������������������������
��������
��������������
��������
������������������������
��������������������������
����������
�������������������
��
���������
����������������
�����
����
����
������������
���������
������
��������������
����������������������
�����
��������
�
��

����������������
������������������������������������������
������
�����

     Organisational Assessment                                                               Publication Version Dated 9 December 2009

     3     London Borough of Harrow

Appendix 2

34



��
���
������������������������
��������������������������
�������������
�
�����������
���

-�����$������5����
�����	
�����

	
��������
��������$�����������
���������������������������
���
�������
��
��
�����
���������
���������������
��=7@ >>>�����������
�������������
���
�
�������
������������
�
�����
������������������������
���
����������������
��
��
�
��
������������
������

&�����
������������
�������������
������������������
��
�������	
������
�����
��
��������������������������
�����
�������
��������
������
��
������������
%�
�
���
���!
���������
��
��
������
�����
�
������
��-��
������������������
�������������
���������������
�����	
�����
�������
�
������������� ����������

����������
���
������
����
���
��������������
�����
����������
����
��

	
�����������
������������������;���������������������
��
�����
���

��
��
��
�����������
�
���������������������5���	
������
����
������
����
��������������������
������������������
���
�������
���
���������������������
��������
��������

	
��������
������
���������
��������������������
�
��������
����
�
���
����

��
�����
����
�
����������������������
��������������6������
�����������������
	
�������������������������������������
���
��������!����$������
���
�����
��$�����������������������������
���
�����
�������
���	
�����
���������������
�����
������
�
���
�������������������

	
������
��
�
���������
�������������"�
�����
���"�
�������������
����������
�
������������������
����������
�����
��������
����������
������
�������������
�����
����������
�����������������
���������	
����������������������������������
��������
�
�� ��������������������������������
����

&�

���
����
��
�����������

����������
��
����
��������������
�����������������
���������
�������������
��K��

;����������
����
����
����
�����������K��

;���������
������������������������������������K�
����

;��������
������
�������������������

	���������������������
��
�����
��������������
��������������
���������������
������������������
����������
���������������	
���������������
�������������
���������������
���
���������������������������
�������������������
�������
��
�������� �
�������
���������
���������������������������
������������
������
���
����������&�����
����������������
�

��
����������������
����������� �������
�
����������
�������������������
����������������
�����������
��������
��
����������������

	
������������������������������������
�����������������
�������������������
��
����������������
��
����
������������������������
��������������
����
��

     Organisational Assessment                                                               Publication Version Dated 9 December 2009

     4     London Borough of Harrow

Appendix 2

35



�������
��
���������
�������������
����������
���������
��
��������������
��
��
����
�����������������������
��������������
�����������
�������������� �
�����������������
������
������������������������
����������
����������
��
�
����
��
������
��������������������������
��
��������-���������������������
�������
��
����������������������������
�����������
���
�����������
�������������������
�����������
�����������������������������������
���(�
� ����������������������

����
����
�
�����������������
���
��
�������������������������
����5������
����
����
�����������������������
������������
������
�������������������������
�����������������������
�
��������������
������� ������������������
��������������
���������������
���������
����������.���������(
�������������
�
��������7 =>>�
���
������������	
����������
�����
����������
����������������
�����
������
�
������������
��������
�������
������������������������
�����������������
���
�����7C������
�����
���������������
��������������������������
��������

���������
�������
��������
���
��������������
�����������������	
�����������
F��������������
������
�����������������
��������������������
������������

��
��
���������
�������������
����������������������
�������
���������
����������
���F���
�(������(�
���������
�������������������
���������������
���������
�������
��������
����
����
��������
����
�������������������+���
��
���� �������
��������
�����������������
����������_ '�
���
�'
��` �
����
��
�����������
�����������;�
�����
���
���;�������
���
�����������������
��
�����������������������
���;����
�����
������
�����������
��������
��
�������������

<����������
����
����
���������������

0�����
����������������
�����
�������
���
���������
��������������������������

�����
���
����
���������������������
���
��
���
�����������������
����	
�����
�
����
��������������������
�
������������
������������
������������������������

���������������������
����$����������
�����
������������������
�������$������
�������������
�
������
����
�����
�����������������"���������������������
�����
������
����
����
��������������
��-�����
����
����
��������
�������
���
���
��������������+�������
��� �
�_ ����E` ���
������������
�������
�����������
����������
�����
����������������������
�����
�������-����
��_ �����������` �
��
���
����������
��� ��������������
�������������������
�����;������
 ����;
������
�
���
�
�������'�
�����
��������
�����������
��������������������������
��
��
��
�������
��	
�����������������
������
������

!�����
��������

���
�����������
������(����� �<������
���G�������$�������
�
-�������� �����(���
�����'������ �����.��
��'���������������(�������������
�����������-���
���
�������$������+����5��

�� �	
��������������
��
������������_ ���������
�����` ��������
�����������
����������������
���
�
��
����
������
���
���
��
�
����
������������������������������
�����������
�
_ 
���������` �������������� �
�
��������
���
����������
E
�����
����
�����
���
���
����
�����������%�
���������
��
��������������,���������
�����,�
�
����
������
�����������.
������$
�� �!�
��������	�
��'������
���	��

�
$
����#�
����������"�
������3B>���������4���������������������
��������,��������

�����,��
�����������������
��
�����

	
��������������������
����������
������$������
����
����������������������
���=>>B����������	
�������
�����
�?>���
�������.��������
��������������������
�
���������
�����������������
������������
�������
������� �
�����
����������
�����������
��������������������������
�����������
�����������
��������������
���
���;����
�����
�������������
���
����
������������
��
������$�������
	
����������
�������
���
�����������������������
���
����������������������

     Organisational Assessment                                                               Publication Version Dated 9 December 2009

     5     London Borough of Harrow

Appendix 2

36



���������������
����
���������G��������������
�����������
����
������
�����

�����

���������������
������������
������������;������
�����

	
��������������
�������������������������������������������
��
����
���
���
������������������
����������

���������������
�
�����
�������������������
�
�
�
��
�����������������������������������������������
��������������������
�������������������������������������
���
���
�
��
���������7 7>>���������
�����������
�����������������
�������������-���������
������������
��

���
����� ��������������
���������������
�����
�����
���
����
������������
=>>�����������������
��
��������������������������������������
����
����
��
�
������

	
�����
�����
��
���
������������
����

��
����������������
������
�������
$�����������������������
��������������������������������������������������������
	
����������
�����
������
�������������������������������
���������� �
���
�����@>>�
������
�������������
����������
���������������
������'���
������
�����������
������������
���
���������������������
���
������������������������
�����
�����
������������������������
�
����������
����������
��������������
����
���������
���������
���
�������������������
���
���
�
������������
�������������

������������������������������
����+��
��� �������������
������������
�������
���������������������
���������
���
���������������������
� ���
������ ��
���

���
�����
������������������
���
�

������������������������������������������

��������������������������������
�������
��
��������

-�������������������
���
���
�������������������������
������
��
����
���
�����
���
���������-���
�������
������
��������
��������������
����������
�����������������������������������
������
�������������������������
����������������������������
����
��������
�������
�����
�������������
�
�������������������������������
��
��
����������	
������
���
��������
����
���
���������������������������������������������������
���������
����������
���������f��������
��������������������
������������������
����
�����������
�������������	
������������
������������������
��
�
������������������
���
���
����
�������������
����
����
������������������������
�
��
�
�������������
����
�
�������
�������������
��
�
�����������������
�
��
�������������
����
��������
�
�������������
���������
�����������������
������������������
�"����������������

����
���
��������������������������

0�����
�
�����������
�������
���������
������
��������
���������������������-�
��������������������������������
����
��
����������
��������
��
������
�������������%���
���
����
���������������������������������������
���
����������
����
��������
�
������������
�����
��
�����-�����"�
�������
�����
����
����������
����������������������
��������������������������������������
�
��
�
����
��6��������������"��������������
����
��
�
����
���
����
�����
�������������
������������������������
���
����
����������
�����������������
�����������������

�������������
�

��������
������������������
�����������
�������
��������
�
������������
�������
���������������������������

���
�������+�������
�
��
������������������������������ ��������������

���
����� ��
�������
�������
����$�
����
�<��
�������(
����������5�
���3����
���������������������������
�

��������������������������������
����
����
��������4�����
����������������������

     Organisational Assessment                                                               Publication Version Dated 9 December 2009

     6     London Borough of Harrow

Appendix 2

37



-���
���
������������������������
���
������������������ ��
�����
�����
����
	������ ����������������������������������
��������
��������������������
����
��������������������������

!�����
����
������������������
���������������������
��������
�
������������� 
�����������������
��
���
������

��
���������������������������������������
��
��������������������������
���������
���������������������������������
������
�������
��"�
��������

&�����������������������������������������
��������
������������������
������������������������
���
�����������������������������
����
���������������
-��� ������������������;����������
��
���3��������������������������
�������������
4�
������
����	
����������
����������������
�������������������������
����

�������
����������������������
�������������������
��������
�������
��
�������������������������������������
�������
���
����
������������
�����
�����������
���
����
�������������
�����������������
������������
����������������

������ ���������
������������
����������
�
�����������������

�������������
������������
������������������������������������������������
���
������������������
��������
��
�������������������������
�����������������
_ ���������������` �
��������������������������
��������������
����
��

������
��������
���
�������
����
����?>>����������������������
��������������������
������
���-�������
��� �����_ 1��������
�
���` �����������������������������
��
�
������������������
���
����������������������������������
��������������
����������
�������
����
���������������������������

5����������
�����������������

	
��������
���
��������
�������
�
�����������������
����
������&�����
�������
�����
�������������
������������������
��
������
���	
������
��������
�����
�������������
������������������
������
��
������������%�
�
���
���!
�����	
�����
�
��
��
�
������
��-��
������������
������������
���
���������������
�
����
��������������������$����������

	
��������������
������������������
������"������������
�������������
���
�����������������������������������������������������������
������������������
���������
���
�����
�������$������
�����
��������������
�����������������
�������������������
�����������
�����
�������������
���
��������������������
�����������
��
�������
�������������
�������
���������������������������
������
����
������������������������
�����
����������
�������������
���
�������������������������
�
�����
������
����
��������������������
���
���������
����
�������������
����
������
��
��

�������������������������

��������������
�
�����������������������
���������������������������
_ !����������	
������
��` ���������������������������
���������������������

�������������������
��������������������
����
����
���������
�
������������
���������
��
�������������
�_ �����������
���
����` ������������
����������������

�������������

��
���������������
����
���������������
�����
���������������

�����������
�����������������#��������
������
����
�����
���������
��%�
����

����������������
��������������
�������
��%�
��������������������������������
���������������
��
���������
�
�

������

���������������������
������������
��������������������
�������
������������
��
�����
�����������
���������
���
����
��
������;���������� ������
������
_ /�����&���'��` �������
������D����=>>H����������
�����
�����������7? >>>�

     Organisational Assessment                                                               Publication Version Dated 9 December 2009

     7     London Borough of Harrow

Appendix 2

38



��������������������������
��
��������&�����
�����������������������
�����

����������
�������
��
�������������������

���
������
��������������������
	
������-����
�����������������������
�����������������,	
�����	�����,�

�
��� �
��
���
�����������������������
���������
��������������
�����������
�����������������������������������������
���������������������
������������������������������� �������
�����	
����������
��6��"���

�������
������������������������������������
�������
���
��������
������
�������������������'��
��������

������
���+������
�����������������

�������������������������������
������
�����
�
�����������
��
��

���
���������������	
������%�
������������������������������
���������������
 �
��
���
�����
������������
������������� ����������������
�������������
�����
�������

-������
���������
��

�������������
��
��
�
�����
�����������������������
��������������
����������
�����
�������
���
����������������������������
����������
�����������
�
������
�������������������������
���
���
�
�������
�����������������
����������������

����������
�� ��������������
������������
��������������������������������

��
���
�������������������������������
���
��������������������������������
����������������������
��
�����
����
����
���������
�������
����
��������������
���� �
�����
���� ����������������

�����������
�������������
�������������	
������
�����������������������
���

�������������������
����������������������
����
��������
�������
�������

���
����
���
�
�����
����������
�����
�����
�

�����������������
�������������

$���������������������������	
�����
�����
��3��
��������������������������

�������
�����������
�������������������������������
��������
�
�
��
�������
�������������4���$
�����
������������������������������������
�����
2�������������������������
��
�����������
����������������
�
����	������ �
�����������������������������������������=>7>���������
���������
�������������
������������������������
�����������������
�
��
����������
�����
����������
��
��������������=B7�����
�����
����������������������������	
��������=>>C9>H
�������
��@=��������
������

������
�
�������������
���-������6
����=>7>�

���������=7H���������
��
���
�����
����������
������������������������������
�������������
�������������������
�
�����������
�
�������
����
������������
�����������������������
���
�������
�����
���
��
��
������������������

	
����������������������������������
������������������
����������������� �

�������
�������
���������������������������������
������
������������
��������
��
������������������������������
���������
���������
��������������������
������������� �
�������
���
���
��������
����
����
���������������������
���
�������
���
�������������
���
����������

��������������������

����������
���
���������������������������������������������
�������
��������
�������
����������������������������������
������
� �������
���������������
����

�������������������
��
��

����������� �����
��������
����
�������������

-������
�����
�������������������
�������
��������
�������
�� �������
�����
��������
��������
�� �
����
������
���������
��F���
����������
���
����������
���

     Organisational Assessment                                                               Publication Version Dated 9 December 2009

     8     London Borough of Harrow

Appendix 2

39




���
������������������+����
�����'�

���
��������������
���

��������
�
�
���
��������������
�����������
���
������������
����
��'�����
�����������

����������
������������
����
�����������
����
���������������������������
���
�����������-���������
������������
���
������������
����
���
��
�������
���
������
�����������������������������
���������
������
���
���������
�
���
����������
��
��
��
����
����
�������������
�
�����
�����������������
��
����������"�����
����������
���������������������������6���������������
������
�����
���

��
���
����
������������
�
��
��������#
������
�

������
����
����
��
��������������
��������������
�������

�����������������
���������������������
��������������������
����������������
��+������������

�������
�������������������
�������� ��
��������
������������������
���;
�������
��
��
�
�� �������
�����6���<���������������

'������������������
���
����
�����������������������
����������
����
�������
����������
����
������������
���������

�����78�����
����
����������	
����������
��
�����������������
����������������������
����
�
��

��7B��������

���������������������
������
��
���

��
�����������������������������
���������������
������������
��������������
���� �����������������
����
�

���
���
�����������������$��������-������������
������������������������
�
��
�������
����������
��������
�������
��������������������������������

���������
�������
����������������
����������������� ��������������
����
�
�������������
��9������
���������
�������������������������������
����������������

�������������������+��������������������
�����������������������
�
�������

���������
������������������������������
����
�������������������
�����������
�����������������
��������������������������������������������
�����
�����
�����
����-�����
��������
����������������
����������
���
��
�������
������
����
���� �����������������
����
��
���
���� �
������
����
���
�����
������
���
���������-����������������������������������������
�������������
�����������������
�����
������
���������������������� ���������������
������������������������
��
������������
���
���������

$��������������
�����������������������
�������
��������
������
�����������
��

���������
��
��������������������������������2�������������������
��������
�
����
������
������������

�����������������������
�����
������
�������
_ '������/��` ����
�
�����
�����������������
���
�����
����
������
���;����
��
���
������
�����������

������
����
����������
��
���

���������������������� �����������
���������;
��������
�
�����
�����������������������-���

�����������������
����������

����������
���� �����������������
����
��������
�� �������� ��������������
����	
����f�����������
�������
���������������
��������������
���
���������
���������
��������������������
����������+����
�����'�

� ����������
����
�
������
�
��

���������������������
�������
����������
�������������-�����
��
��������������
����
��������������
��9������
���������
������������
����
���
����
���
���� �����

���������������
����������������������
����
��������������

��9������
�����������������
�����
���

��
�������������������
�����������
��
������������������
���
������
����������������������������
��
���
���
��������
��
���(���
�����������������������������
���
����������
����
��
���

��
���
�����
��
��
������

������������
����������������

�������������������
�
���������������
���������������������������� ���������


     Organisational Assessment                                                               Publication Version Dated 9 December 2009

     9     London Borough of Harrow

Appendix 2

40



��
����
�
��
�������
��@>>���������������-����������������
����������������
��

����������
������������������
���
��������������������
�����������
����������
�
������������
��������
���
��������������"�������������_ ���������
�����` ����
����
������
����������������
�����
�������
��_ 
���������` �
��������
�����

���
������������
�������������
������������
�������������;������
�����

#
����
�������
������������
���
����
�����������������������������
��
����
����
�
�����������=>>89>B����������������
�����������������������
��������
����������
�������� ��
����
����������
����
�������
������'
����
�����������������
��
���
�����
����
��������������
������������
�����������������
�������$�������
	������ ������������)�������
�������
��������������������������������
���
�
�
��������
���
����
��������������
������������
���
���������
���������
��������
������������
��������
�����������������
������������
���������
��������������
�����
��
����
��
��
�������
�����������-������������������������!�
���������
�������
�����������
�������������������� ��������������
����������
��������

�������
���������������������������
���������
����������������
��������

����

-������� ����������������
������������������
���������

������
������������������������
������������
���������������
�����������
���

�������
���������������
�����������������
�
���
�����������
�
����������-���
	
��������
������������
���������������������������������������
�
���������
�
��
����������������������������������������
����������������
������������������
�
�����������
� ��������������=>>C;=>77 �����������
���
�
����
��
�������
����
�
�������
������������������������� �
����
���
������
�
��
����
�
�������������������

����������
��������������
�����������
���������
���
�����������������������������������
��
��������������
���
��������
��������������
���������������������������������������
��
������������
����������
�
���������
���������������������)��_ �.%-�%` ����
�
��������
�������������������
�����������
�����������������������
������������-���	
������������������������������
��
�
�����������
����������������������
��������������������
������
����
�����
��,-������	
����,�������������������������;���������������
��
���������
�
����
��������������������������
�������������������������������������

�������
������'���������
���
��������������������
��
���������������
�������
������������������� ��������������������������
��������������
���
���
����������
����
������������

$�
������� ��
�
�����
����
�
��������

����
����������������������
�����������������������������������������
����������
����	
��������
�����������������
����������������
��������������
���
�����
����������������
�������������	
���������������
��
����
�������������������
��
�����
����������������������
��������
���
����
��������������������� �������
�
��������������
���
����
���
��
���
����������^I@���������������=>>89>B������
���������
����������������;��������������6������
��D����
��
�������������5����
-�������
���������������������������'�
����������
�����
��
��������������
'����������������
����
�����
�����
���������������������
���������������������
���������������������������������������
��
�����������
��������������
�����������
�������
�����������������
��������������
�����
���������	
�����
����������������
��������������������������
������
�����������
���
��
�����
�����
����������
����������������������
������

�����������������
�����
���
��
����
���������
���������
����
�������������������������
����������
�����

     Organisational Assessment                                                               Publication Version Dated 9 December 2009

     10     London Borough of Harrow

Appendix 2

41



�����
��
������
����
����
�
���������
�������������������������������������
����
������
��������������������������5��=>=>�����
����	
���������������
����������
������;���"�
���������������������
��������������������
����������
���
����
������������ �
�
��
�������
����������������
��������
�
���������������
� �
���������
���������������������-������
���
������������
���������������
�
����������
������$������
��������������������������������������������
����������
��������	
�����
�����
������
����
���;�������
���� �����
�����
����������������������
���
�����������������������������������
����

�����
 �
�������������
��������������������������
���
��������
��������
���
�;�

���������������������������
����������������������������������������
�
��
����������������������
���
����

     Organisational Assessment                                                               Publication Version Dated 9 December 2009

     11     London Borough of Harrow

Appendix 2

42



�--�������
��������������
����������������� �������
���
����� �
���������
����
����������������������������������)��
�������
�����������
������
�
��������
�������������
�����
��
����������������
����������
����������������� �
���
����������������
��������������
��������������+����H�<��������������������������
�������������������������-��
�-�����������������&����
�����������;�
����L99�����
����������
�����9�

-�����
���������
���;����������"�����
���������(<+���������������������������
�
�
������� ����5�
���� �����
�� �������
��
�
�

����������
��%�
���� ����
����
��L�
>CII�BHC�B>B>�

-��������������� �7���+���� �6����
�������� �6����
�� �$������'!7(�I	M�
���������L�>CII�BHC�7=7=�
+
�L�>CII�BHC�=HI@�
����������3�������4L�>CII�BHC�=HI8�
����
����;�����������
�������

     Organisational Assessment                                                               Publication Version Dated 9 December 2009

     12     London Borough of Harrow

Appendix 2

43



44

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	9 Outcome of the Comprehensive Area Assessment
	Appendix 1 CAA London Borough Scores for PF
	Appendix 2 Area & Org Assessment2009Harrow


